
From: Dakota Neel
To: Ryan Mann; Pruett, Maria, EMNRD
Cc: Rebecca Haskell; Robert McNeill; Ike Tavarez; Sheldon Hitchcock; DeAnn Grant; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject: [EXT] (Notification) LOCO HILLS SWD 35 #001 10/13/2018 (30-15-31635)
Date: Saturday, October 13, 2018 4:40:30 PM

Ms. Pruett/Mr. Mann, 

COG Production, LLC (OGRID# 229137) is reporting a release of produced water at
the LOCO HILLS SWD 35 #001 (30-15-31635).

Release Location: 
ULSTR: F-36-17S-30E
Lat/Long: 32.7854960,-103.9198876

Date of Release: October 13, 2018

Release Volume: >25 bbl. 

Recovery Volume: On going

COG will have the release evaluated and will submit an initial C-141. If you have any
questions or concerns please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you,

Dakota Neel
HSE Coordinator
COG Operating LLC
Cell: 432-215-2783
dneel2@concho.com
 
2407 Pecos Ave.
Artesia , NM 88210
 

NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not
the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or
the information contained herein, is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your system. Further,
any contract terms proposed or purportedly accepted in this email are not binding and are
subject to management’s final approval as memorialized in a separate written instrument,
excluding electronic correspondence, executed by an authorized representative of COG
Operating LLC or its affiliates.
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